STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERAL3 AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

o o March 25, 1988 POST OFFICE EOX 1983
GATRE {:JARB‘UTHCRD ’ HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 8824°-°980)
GOVERNE (505) 333-5161

Martin B. Muncy
Metex Pipe & Supply
P.0. Box 1037
Artesia, HM 88210

Re: State P #6-B
Section 24, T21S. R34E

Gentlemen:

You indicate you plan to bring cement back to approximately 1600°
or cover top of salt on your production casing. I had talked with
Raymond and I thought you had planned to use enough cement to

tack your production casing and come back later and tie it back.

If you do not plan to do this, you will need to tie the cement back
to the surface casing shoe.

[ do not have a problem with either way, but please let me know
which option you will use.

Very truly yours,

OIL gONSERVATIOH DIVISION -~

erry Sexton
Supervisor, District -
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